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To
The Members of AVADH RAIL INFRA LTD
Report on the audit of the standalone financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Avadh Rail Infra Ltd (“the
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(Including other comprehensive income), the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows and
notes to the standalone Ind AS financial statements for the year on that date and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. (hereinafier referred to as “the standalone
financial statements™)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act 2013 {* The Act’) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standard
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rule 20135,
as amended, (“Ind AS™) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at March 31, 2024, its Profit and total other comprehensive income, change in equity and its
cash flows for the vear ended on that date,

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the standards on auditing
(*SA’s") specified under section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the standalone financial
statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the independence
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the
Act and the rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the ICAT's code of ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Emphasis of matters

I, The valuation of the unquoted investments are subject to the valuation by independent valuer, As per
management explanation they are under process to carrying out fair valuation from registered valuer
hence these are shown at its original investment value.

2

Balances of trade receivable, loans and advances, trade payable ete are subject to confirmation from
the respective parties and consequently reconciliation/ adjustment arising therefrom, ifany.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of theses matters.
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Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do
not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Based on the circumstances and facts of the audit and entity, there are not any key matters to be
communicated in our report.

Information other than the standalone financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the management discussion and analysis, the Board’s
Report including its Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility report. sustainability report,
corporate governance and  shareholder’s information, but does not include the standalone financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and. in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If. based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s responsibility for the standalone financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, linancial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies: making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statement that
cive a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for oyerseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

/@xaﬂ. Chang, -
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Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the standalone financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if. individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs. we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
sceplicism throughout the audit. We also:

e [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act.
2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate
internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements in place and the
operating elfectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast sigmbicant doubt on the Company s abihity to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation. structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures. and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

«  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the company to
express-an opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in
aggrepate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
standalone financial statements may be mﬂucmcd We wnmder quanmatm nﬂtcrlallt} and quahlalwc
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit wg
evaluate the effect of any identilied misstatemepf&h
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audil matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order. 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the
Annexure “A", a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(2) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

() The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss including other comprehensive income, statement of
changes in equity and the cash flow statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of
account:

(d) In our opinion. the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS and other
accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.:

{e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31. 2024 taken on

record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31. 2024 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

() With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statcments of the company and the operating cffcctivencss of such controls, refer to our separate report in
Annexure “B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of
the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to standalone [inancial statements.

{g) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us. the
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(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us;

(i) The company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statement.

(ii) The company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or Accounting standards,
for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term contracts including derivative contracts

(iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company:

(iv) (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and beliel, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts to the standalone financial statements, no funds (which are
material either individually or in aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to
or in other person(s) or entity, including foreign entities (“intermediaries™) with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise. that the intermediary shall whether
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneliciaries;

{b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds(
which are material either individually or in aggregate) have been received by the company from
any person(s) or entities including foreign entities (“funding parties™) with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall whether directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the funding party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries:

{c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11 (e). as provided under (a) and (b) above.
contain any material misstatement.

(v) Since the company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year, the question of
commenting on whether dividend declared or paid is in accordance with Section 123 of the
Companies Act, 2013 does not arise.

{vi) Based on our examination, which included test checks. the company has used accounting
software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31.2024, which
has a feature ol recording audit trial (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the
year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit
we did not come across any instance of the audit trial feature being tempered with.
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As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April |,
2023, reporting under Rule 11{g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on the
preservation of audit trial as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable
for the financial year ended March 31, 2024,

For Rajesh Kumar Gokul Chandra & Associates.
Chartered Accountants
FREN : 323891E

&MJ%W@%

(CA. Archana Jhunjhunwala)
Partner

Membership No. 069068
UDIN :

Place : Kolkata
Date: 03.09.2024
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ANNEXURE “A"™ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REFORT

The annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors Report under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal &
Regulatory Requirement’ of even date to the members of M/s Avadh Rail Infra Ltd on the standalone

financial statements of the company for the year ended 3 | st March, 2024,

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations provided 1o us by the company and the books of account and records examined by us in the

normal course of audit, we report that:

i. (a) [1)The Company has maintained proper records of tangible assets showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment on the basis of
information available.

(2) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of the intangible
Assets,

(b} As explained to us, Property, plant & equipment have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification
is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification.

(c) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by
the management, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the
company and there are no immovable properties which are held not in the name of the
Company as at the balance sheet date, hence not applicable.

Description | Gross Held in the | Whether Period held — | Reason  for  not
of Property | Carrying | name of Promoter, indicate being held in the
Value Director  or | range where | name  of  the
their applicable company
Relative  or
employee
N. A

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its Property.
Plant and Equipment and intangible assets during the vear. Therefore, the provisions of
clause (i)(d) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending
against the Company as at March 31, 2023 for holding any benami property under the
Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules
made thereunder. Therefore, the provisio f clause (i)(e) of paragraph 3 of the order are
not applicable to the company.
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{a) As explained to us, the inventories have been physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals during the year. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such
verification by the management is appropriate having regard to the size of the company and
the nature of its business. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification
between the physical stocks and the book records that were 10% or more in the aggregate for

each class of inventory.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has been sanctioned working
capital limits in excess of five crore rupees in aggregate from Banks on the basis of security
of current assets. In our opinion, the quarterly returns or statements filed by the company
with such banks are in agreement with the books of accounts of the company.

During the vear the company has made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties:

(a) During the year the company has provided loans or provided advances in the nature of
loans, or stood guarantee, or provided security to any other entity (Rs. In Lakh)

1 the aggregate HEMee
e
Eeres ) outstanding at
To whom amount during
the balance sheet
the year
date
arties other than subsidiaries, joint ventures
P e NIL NIL
and associates
subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates 367.78 779.69 *
Corporate guarantee given to associates 1000.00 N.A

*Details are given in Mote 26 of financial statement for the year ended on March 31,2024,

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, the investments made, guarantees
provided, security given and the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances
in the nature of loans and guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the company’s interest;

(c) In respect of loans granted by the company, the schedule of repayment of the principal
amount and the payment of the interest have not been stipulated and hence we are unable to
comment as to whether receipt of the principal amount and the interest is regular;

(d)  According to the information and explanation given to us, there is no overdue amount in
respect of loans granted by the company remaining outstanding as at the balance sheet date:
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According to the information and explanation given o us, in respect of any loan or advance
in the nature of loan granted which has fallen due during the year, none has been renewed
or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same
parties;

The company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on
demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment, required details in respect
thereof are as below:

the percentage thereof | aggregate amount of loans granted to Promoters,
aggregate to the total loans | related parties as defined in clause (76) of section
amount granted 2 of the Companies Act, 2013
1584.14
49.22% T79.69 Lacs
Lacs

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act.2013 in
respect of loans, investments, guarantees and securities provided, as applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has not accepted any deposits from the public: hence clause 3 (v) is not applicable to the
company. Accordingly, directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of
section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Aet and the Companies (Acceptance
of Deposit) Rules. 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not
applicable.

The company maintain necessary cost records as specified by Central Government under sub
section 1 of section 148 of the Act read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules,
2014. In terms of the provisions of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, the company is
required to have its cost records audited by a Cost Accountant in practice and the Board of
Directors have approved the appointment of M/s Honey Singh & Associates as cost auditors
for submission of cost records pertaining to the applicable activities of the company for the
current financial year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, amounts deducted / accrued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Service Tax, Provident
Fund. Employees State Insurance, Income Tax. Sales Tax. Service Tax. Duty of Custom,
Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Education Cess and other material statutory dues have
generally been regularly deposited during the vear by the company with the appropriate
antharities  Aceording to the information and  explanatinon given ta s, thers were no
undisputed outstanding statutory dues as on March 31, 2024 for a period of more than six
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According to the information and explanations given o us, details of statutory dues referred
to in sub clause (a) above which have not been deposited as on March 31, 2024 on account
of disputes are given below.,

Amount

Amount | paid

of under Period to

disputes | protest which the Forum where
Name of | Nature |(Rsin {Rs in amount dispute is

S.No. | Statute of Dues | Lakhs) | Lakhs) relates pending
LUP
Commercia | Sales Commissioner
1 | Tax Act | Tax 11.99 16.82 | 2006-07 Appeal

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the company, the company has not defaulted in
repayment of any loan or other borrowings or any interest due thereon to any lender.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the company, the company has not been declared a
willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the
management, the term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and on an
overall examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on
short term basis which have been utilized for long term purpose by the company.,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on an
overall examination of the financial statements of the company, we report that the company
has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of
its subsidiaries, associates, or joint ventures as defined under the Act. However the Company
had investments in its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures (as defined under the Act)
out of its own funds, details of which are mentioned specifically in Note 26 of financial
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In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and the
procedures performed by us, we report that the company has not raised loans during the year
on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, associates, or joint ventures (as defined
under the Act.) except the following properties of subsidiary/ associate companies which has
previously been given as collateral securities to the Bank against enhancement of credit
tacilities of the company which is remain continuously mortgaged with the Bank:

MName of the subsidiary/ associate Details of properties pledged as collateral
companies securities
Radiant Buildcon Private Ltd Flat No. 101 ,102,201,202,203, 301

302,303, 401 & 402 of Tower B-3 and
101.102,103,201,202,203,301,302,303,
401,402,403 of Tower B4 at Radiant
Apartment, formerly known as Marina
Heights Kharar,

Chandigarh Road, Tehsil - Kharar, Hadbast
No. 184, Dist - Mohati (Punjab)

Subhamoti Exports Private Ltd Muncipal door no. 1/12b, MKN road,
Alandur, Chennai-600016 comprised in
survey no. 1452 & 1453 and glrs no. 358
and 359 of st. Thomas mound cantomment
village. total extent 21355 sq. Feet.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given to us
by the management, the company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments). Accordingly, the provisions of clause (x)(a)
of paragraph 3 of'the order are not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or
optionally convertible) during the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of clause
(x)(b) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has neither committed any fraud nor any fraud on the
company has been noticed or reported during the year except as mentioned in para 26 (35) &
26 (36) of notes of accounts.

Based upon our audit procedures performed and according to the information and
explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies
Act 2013 has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 with the Central Government, during the year
and upto the date of this report.
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(c) Based upon our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to
us, there has been no instance of whistle blower complaints received by the Company during
the vear under audit.

Xii. In our opinion, the company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of c¢lause
(xii) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

xiii. In our opinion and as per the information and explanations given to us by the management.
all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, and the details have been disclosed in the
Standalone Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.
Identification of related parties were made and provided by the management of the company.,

xiv. (a)  According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has an internal audit
system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b)  We have considered the reports of the internal Auditor for the period under audit issued to
the company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our
audit procedure.

xv. According to the information and explanation given to us, We are of the opinion that the
company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected
with him and accordingly the provisions of clause 3(xv) of the order is not applicable.

xvi. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of books and
records examined by us, the company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

(b) The company has not conducted any Non Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
during the year,

(c)  The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made
by the Reserve Bank of India.

(d)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no
core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core Investment Companies
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016).

xvii, The company has not incurred cash loss in current financial year and as well as not incurred
cash loss during immediately preceding financial year.

xviii. There has been no resignation of the previous statutory auditors during the year.

%K, On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the linancial
statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we
are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that
company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
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that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that
our reporting is based on the facts as on the date of balance sheet under review / audit and
we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a
period of one vear from the balance sheet date will get discharged by the company as and
when they fall due.

XX. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no
unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) under sub section (5) of
section 135 of the Act. Accordingly reporting under clause (xx) of paragraph 3 of the order
is not applicable to the company for the year.

xxi. According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the reports, issued
by the auditors of the subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures included in the consolidated
financial statements of the company. to which reporting on matters specified in paragraph 3
and 4 of the order is applicable, provided to us by the management of the company and
based on the identification of matters of qualifications or adverse remarks in their
Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order 2020 reports by the respective component auditors and
provided to us, we report that the auditors of such companies have not reported any
qualifications or adverse remarks in their CARO reports except a fraud occurred in an
associate company by a director for which a complaint has been filed with the regulatory
and court case is soing on.

For Rajesh Kumar Gokul Chandra & Associates,
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 323891E

(CA. Archana Jhunjhunwala)
Partner

Membership No. 069068
UDIN :

Place : Kolkata
Date: 03.09.2024
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“Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Financial Statements of M/s
Avadh Rail Infra Lid

Report on the Internal Financial Control with reference to standalone financial statements under
Clause (i) of Sub-Section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements of M/s
Avadh Rail Infra Ltd.(“the Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in ¢conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls with
reference to standalone financial statements based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (the “ICAI”), These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,

2013.
Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the
ICAI and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements.
Those standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirement and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with
reference to standalone financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our

audit of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements, assessing the
risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the Auditor’s judgment.
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion on the Company’s internal financial ¢ dth reference to standalone fnancial statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to standalone financial statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to standalone financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control with reference to standalone financial statements includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail. accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company ; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to standalone financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due Lo error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
with reference to standalone financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control with reference to standalone financial statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us. the company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system with reference to standalone
financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the criteria for internal control with reference to
standalone financial statements established by the company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Rajesh Kumar Gokul Chandra & Associates.

Chartered Accountanis f1m~.~:;
FRN : 323891E SN
%

(CA. Archana Jhunjhunwala) &

Partner N
Membership No. 069068 T
UDIN :

Place : Kolkata
Date: 03.09.2024



AVADH RAIL INFRA LTD,
(SN LI25199TN1980PLCO0BISH)
BALANCE S A
[Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars HNote No. As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023 (Rs.)
iRs.]
A |ASSETS
1| No=n-curran! assels
{a) Praperty. Plant & Equipmant, Capital Work
In Progress and Inlangible Assels 2 3966 76 3746 93
(b} Non-curment investments 3 1750 35 1024 76
{ch Deferred tax assels (net) -
{d) Lang-tarm loans and adyances 4 - -
(e} Other non-curment assels 5 337 86 27024
TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS BOTA.97 504 1,80
2} Current assets
{8} Current Invesimants & BES 00 -
{b} Invenicries [ 3367 43 3447.29
{c} Trade recaivatiles i 11346.80 7980.88
(d) Cash and cash equivalents g 1238 60 3076.80
(&) Short-term loans and advances 10 1727.01 226359
{f) CHher current assels
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 18346 94 167AT 54
TOTAL ASSETS 24421.91 2182944
B |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1|Shareholders’ funds
(@) Shara capital " 5287 5287
(b} Resarves and aurplus 12 1301068 08322.85
{ ) Meney received against share warrants
TOTAL EQUITIES 1308355 937573
2 [Share application money panding alkatment
3 |Mon-curreni ligbilities
{8} Long-term Dormowings 13 1487 02 2261.07
(I} Dfierred tax kabilibes (net) 62140 32 48
{c) Cdher kang-term labilities 14 26414 21523
{d} Long-term pravisiong
TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 1813.35 250878
4 [Current leabilities
(&) Short-term borrowings 15 3539.28 A5TE 18
(b) Trade payables 168 2703.35 2597186
Taotal cutstanding dues of micro small and
medium enterprises
Talal cutslanding dues of creditors oiber than
micro small and medium enterpnizes
{e) Othar currant liabdlities 17 2781.44 1836 57
{d} Short-term provisions 18 51096 935.02
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 5545.01 S9344.83
TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES 24421.91 21829.44
Significard Accounting Policles 1
hotes an Accounts 74

The accompanying nobés 1t 26 are an integral part of the Financial Statements

In tarms of cur report altsched

Chartered Accountants
FRM: 323891E

[CA, Archana Jhunjhunwala)

Partrner
Membership Mo: 068068

Place : Kolkata
Date ; 03/08/2024

Dlrector

For and on bekalf of the Board

g ; £ 2
ol 1l ly

Subhash Chandra Saraff

DIN. 00354969

Abhishek Saraff

Director

DIN, 00356288

iractors

Pl

Priyanka Saraff
Directar
DiM. 06420183



AVADH RAIL INFRA LTD.
(CIh: UZ5190TN1280PLCO0RBIS4)
TEMENT OF IT & LOSS ACCOUN R THE YEAR EM 3157 MARCH
{Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars Mote | Forthe year ended | For the year ended
Mo, #1=2t March, 2024 31st March, 2023
| (Rs.) (Rs.)
INCOME
1 |Revenue from operatjons 19 4135067 2001497
2 |Other income 20 273.48 Hnr.a
3 (Total Income 41624.13 2933228
4 |EXPENSES
Cost of materals consumad 21 26034.50 19686.06
Furghase of Steck In Trade
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress 22 181.00 (377.61)
and Stock in Trade
Employes benalits expanse 23 2506.60 1609:52
Finance Gosts 24 275.00 37518
Dapreciation and amortisalion aXpense 2 AGT.84 369774
Cthar expenses 25 7215.95 G2BT A6
Total expenses 36650.85 26978.05
| & |Profit before exceptional and extracdinary items and Lax 4873.28 235433
6 |Excoptional items & &
1
7 |Profit before extraodinary items and tax 4973.28 235423
|
8 |Extraordinary items Fx B
8 |Profit before tax 487328 2354.23
Tax expensa;
Tax axpoanse for current year 1225.23 681.01
Defarrad fax 2072 1798
Income Lax adjustment for earier yeas 30,49 (102.03)
11]!_Tntal Tax Expenses 1285.46 506.96
1 .LFrufit ! {Loss]) after tax for the year 3687.82 1787.27
12 Earnings per share (of Rs. 10/~ gach):
| Basic 680 329
| [Jilisted 680 329
Significant Accounting Folicies 1
Motes on Accounts 26
The acoompanying notes 1 to 26 are an integral part of he Financial Statements
In tarms of our repar attached.
For Rajesh Kumar Gokul Chandra & Assoclales For and on behalf of the Board of Directars
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 3238HE mré
( Tl Jontaaht-Cy
e Subhash Chandra Sarafl
[CA, Archana Jhunjhunwala) Diractor
Partner DI, 00354969
Membership No: 069068 (? -(
Place : Kolkata Abhishek Saraff Priyanka Saraff
Date: 03/09/2024 Director Director
DIN. 00355289 DIM, 08420193




AVADH RAIL INFRA LIMITED

(CIN : U17129WB1991PTCO5066T)

Statement of Cash Flow A et for the Year ended March 31
Amount (in Lakhs)
Particulars 31.03.2024 34.03.2023 -
Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs. Amount in Rg. Amount in Rs,
2 ELCARELS ACLIVIEIE S
Net Prafit before Tax and Exra-Ordinary fems 4. 8573.28 2,354.23
Adjustmants For
Depreciation and Amorlizaticn Expenses 437.84 397.74
Inferast Recaived {55,54) {30.72)
Financa Cosl 275.96 7547
L.oas on sale of fixed assels 3 (0.33)
Ineame Fram Investment (78.01) -
Decreased (increase) in Trade Recaivable 13,349.04) {1.756.04)
Incraase ! (Decreasea) In Trade Payables 10618 {470.22)
Decrease/ (ncrease) in lnventones 7988 (927 .28)
Decressal (Increase) in Short Term Loans & Advancas 536.58 2,031.04
Increase { (Decreasa) in Othar Current Liabilifes a54 a7 71.06
Increase in Deferred Tax Liablities - ¥
Incraase { {Decrease) in Othar Provigions {425.07) 59,14
Income Tax Paid (1,22533) {#15.00)
Income tax adjestiment of easliar year (30.41)
Ne Cash From Operating Activities 220349 1,688 78
Cash Flow From Investing Actlvities
SalePurchase of fixed assels {BT7.E7) 12,037 28}
Interest Incoma 55.54 30.72
l.oas from sale of fixed assets {0.31} 033
Incarme From nvestiment 7601 .
Safe/Purchase of Mutual Fund (58500}
Met Cash fram Investing Acfivities (1,211.43) 12 006.23)
Cash flows from financing activities
Intarest Paid [275.96) {375.18)
Long Term Borrowings [774.05) 524.81
Increase in Mon Curent Invesimenis {725,58) 966
Decressflincrease) in Mon Current Assils {67 &6} 4374
Short Term Borrowings (1.035.891) 1.503.69
kncrease In Chher Long Term Liablities 48.%0
Met Cash used m Financing Activities {2,830.28) 1,706 83
Met Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents 11.838.20] 138938
Crpening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 3,078.80 1,687 42
Clasing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivatants 1,238 60 3.076 80
] 0
Component of Cash & Cash Equivalents
Particulars Year Ended March 31, Year Ended March 31, 2023
2024
Cash in Hand 16,10 9.07
|Balances with Banks 1222.50 3,087.73

The aocomoanying notes are an Integral part of these Financial Siatements |

q

As par cur Repoet of Even date altached For & on behalf of the Board

For Rajesh Kumar Gokul Chandra & Assoclates
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Registration No, 323881E

W‘T

Subhash Chandra Saraff

Partner Director
Membership No: DERQE DIM, 00354969
LDIN: ——y g
I ':. 2,
L
Place : Kolkata ) = <Lz Bbhishek Saraff Privanka Saraff
Dato : 03.08.2024 . & pirector Director
—_— @Ub/ DIN. 00355289 0N, 06420193
e,




| A&, | Equity Share Capital

Balance as al March 31, 2022 52,87

Changes during the year z

Balance as at March 31, 2023 52.87

Balance as at March 31, 2023 5287

Changes during the year s

Balance as at March 31, 2024 52.87
@, | Other Equity

Balance at the Opening of Reporting Period i.e. x5t April 2022 131.32 1.14 18.65 358.72 7.173.77 7,565.59
Profit for the Year = = = 1,757.27 1,757.27
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year - = - - -

Balance at the end of Reporting Period i.e. 315t March 2023 13.32 1.14 18.65 358,72 £931.03 | - 9,322 Bb
Balance at the Opening of Reporting Period Le. 151 April 2023 13.32 114 18.65 358.72 8,931.03 9,323.86
Profit for the Year = 3,687.82 3,687,852
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year® Z

Balance at the end of Reporting Period e, 315t March zo2s, 13:32 1.14 18.65 358.72 12,618.85 | - 13,010.68

* Movement in other comprehensive relates to re-measurements of the net defined benefit plans

Nature of Reserves:

a} Securities Premiym Besense: Securities premium resenvg is used to record the pramium on issue of shares, The reserve is utilised
in accordance with the provision of the Companies Act, 2013,
b} Retained Earnings: Retained carnings are the profits that the Company has sarned till date, less any transfers to
other reserve, dividends or other distributions pald to shareholders.
] General Reserves: The reserve is utllised in accordance with the provision of the Companies Act, 2013,

The accompanying notes form part of Financial Statemets

As per our Report of Even date

For Rajesh Kumar Gokul Chandra & Assoclates
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Registration Mo, 323B91E

Archana Jhunjhunwa
Partner

Disectar
DI, 00354568

T

bhishek Saraff

DN, 00355288

/(Z“,L,WC"}&”?Q

Subhash Chandra Saraff

For & on behalf of the Board

U

Privanka Saraff

Director

DIN. 06420193




AVADH RAIL INFRA LIMITED
[CIN : U25199TN1980PLC008354]
NOTE NO. 1: Significant Accounting Paolicies on Financial Statements
{Annexed to and forming part of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024 and the annexed Statement of Profit & Loss
for the year ended on that date.)

BRIEF PROFILE

The company is incorporated on 23rd July 1980 at Maraimalai Nagar, Tamil Nadu, India. It is a Public limited
company by its shares. The company is into the business of manufacturing and supplying of various products for
railways and executing work contracts,

The Registered Office of the Company is situated at PA5 Industrial Complex, Maraimalai Magar, District
Kancheepuram, Tamil Nadu-603208.

5 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1  Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 {(as amended from time to time) issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs in exercise of the powers
conferred by section 133 read with sub-section (1) of section 210A of the Companies Act, 2013. In addition,
the guidance notes/announcements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) are also
applied along with compliance with other statutory promulgations require a different treatment.

1.2 Basis of preparation:

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as per
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from time to time and notified under
section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) along with other relevant provisions of the Act These
financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention, on the accrual
basis of accounting except for certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair values at the end
of each reporting period, as stated in the accounting policies stated out below.

The Financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The Company presents its balance
sheet in order of Liquidity,

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where newly issued accounting standard is initially
adopted or a revision to an exsting accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in
use.

Fair value measurements under Ind AS are calegorized into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the
inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value
measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

+ Level 1 inputs are quoted prices {unadjusted) In active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
Company can access at reporting date

= Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within level 1, that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly, and

» Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the valuation of assets or liabilities

The statement of cash flows has been prepared and presented as per the reguirements of Ind AS 7 "Statement
of Cash Flows" under indirect method, whereby profit or loss is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non
cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and items of income
or expense associated with investing or financing cash flows.

The company sells its products to Railway and wagen builders which are based on the tender which includes
sales and also services of products if required for a certain period, hence no segregation of value of sales and
services is possible, therefore the total revenue is considered as sales and services.

1.3 Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and
the revenue can be reliably measured and there exists reasonable certainty of its recovery. Revenue |s
measured at the fair value of the consideration receivable as reduced for estimated customer
credits and other similar allowances.




1.4 Intangible assets

Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the
asset will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Intangible assets are stated at
original cost net of taw/duty credits availed, if any, less accumulated amortization and cumulative impairment. Direct
expenses and administrative and other general overhead expenses that are specifically attributable to acquisition

of intangible assets are allocated and capitalized as a part of the cost of the intangible assets.

Intangible assets not ready for the intended use on the date of Balance Sheet are disclosed as "Intangible
assets under development”,

Intangible assets are amortised on the written down value method over the estimated useful life. The method
of amortization and useful life are reviewed at the end of each accounting year with the effect of any changes
in the estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

An intangible asset is de-recognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use
or disposal. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are recognised in profit or loss
when the asset is derecognized.

1.5 Property, Plant and Equipments

Freehold land is carried at historical cost. All other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at
historical cost less depreciation less impairment loss, if any, Historical cost comprises of purchase price,
including non- refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly attributable
cost of bringing the item to its working condition for its Intended use.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted
for as a separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to
statement of profit or loss during the reparting period in which they are incurred,

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are
accounted for as separated items {major components) of property, plant and eguipment

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value:

Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis on the written down value method over the estimated useful lives
of the assets which in certain cases may be different than the rate prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies
Act, 2013, in order to reflect the actual usages of the assets,

The asset's residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each
reporting period. The asset's residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the
end of each reporting period,

Lizeful life as prescribed in Useful life as followed
Class of Assets Schedule || of Companies Act, by the Company (in
2013 year)
{in
years)
Computers e =

Furniture & Fixures 10 10 N
Office Equipments | 5 5
Vehicles |' 8 8

The assets’ residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed, and adjusted if
appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount is

greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are defermined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount and are recognized
as income or expense in the statement of profit and loss.

1.6 Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill

As at the end of each accounting year, the Company reviews the camying amounts of its PPE and Intangible
assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment |oss. If such

indication exists, the PPE, investment property
determine the impairment loss, if any. Goodwi

impairment each year

ible assets are tested for impairment so as to




Impairment loss is recognised when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount,
Recoverable amount is determined in the case of an individual asset, at the higher of the net seliing
price and the value in usa,

1.7 Employee benefits:
I, Short term employee benefits:

Employee benefits falling due wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as
short term employea benefits and are expensed in the period in which the employee renders the related
service. Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service.

i Post-employment benefits:

a) Defined contribution plans: The Company's superannuation scheme, state governed
provident fund scheme, employee state insurance scheme and employee pension scherme
are defined contribution plans. The contribution paid/ payable under the schemes is
recognised during the period in which the employee renders the related service.

b) Defined benefit plans: The employees' gratuity fund and employee provident fund is
determined based on actuarial valuation.

In case of funded plans, the fair value of the plan assets Is reduced from the gross
obligation under the defined benefit plans to recognize the obligation on a net basis,

iil. Termination benefits;

Termination benefits such as compensation under employee separation schemes are recognised
as expense when the Company's offer of the termination benefit is accepted or when the
Company recognises the related restructuring costs whichever is earlier,

1.8 Financial instruments:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the Company's balance sheet when the
Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Recognised financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
{other than financial assets and financial liabilities at FVTPL) are added to or deducted from the fair
value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction
costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at FVTPL are
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

A financial asset and a financial liability is offset and presented on net basis in the balance sheet when
there is a current legally enforceable right to set-off the recognised amounts and it is intended to either
settle on net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously,

1.9 Write off;

Loans, debt securities, sundry debtors and sundry creditors are written off when the Company has no
reasonable expectations of recovering the financial asset (either in its entirety or a portion of it). This
is the case when the Company determines that the borrower does not have assets or sources of
income that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts sublject to the write-off.

1.10 Impairment:
The Company recognizes loss allowances for ECLs on the following financial instruments that are not
measured at F\WVTPL:
Loans and advances to customers,
o Debt investment securities;
Trade and other receivable;
Lease receivables,
Irrevocable loan commitments issued; and
o Financial guarantee contracts issued.
Credit-impaired financial asseis

A financial asset is 'credit-impaired’ when oneo

ore events that have a detrimental impact on the
estimated future cash fiows of the fina j.-*; -

following events:




significant financial difficuity of the borrower or issuer,
a breach of contract such as a default ar past due event;

the lender of the borrower, for economic or contractual reasons relating to the borrower's
financial difficulty, having granted to the borrower a concession that the lender would not
otherwise consider;

the disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficulties; or
the purchase of a financial asset at a deep discount that reflects the incurred credit losses,

It may not be possible to Identify a single discrete event—instead, the combined effect of several
events may have caused financial assets to become credit-impaired. The Company assesses whether
debt instruments that are financial assets measured at amortised cost or FVTOCI are cradit-impaired
at each reporting date. To assess if corporate debt instruments are credit impaired, the Company
considers factors such as bond yields, credit ratings and the ability of the borrower to raise funding.

A loan is considered credit-impaired when a concession is granted to the borrower due to a
detericration in the borrower's financial condition, unless there is evidence that as a result of granting
the concession the risk of not receiving the contractual cash flows has reduced significantly and there
are no other indicators of Impairment. For financial assets where concessions are contemplated but
not granted the asset is deemed credit impaired when there is observable evidence of credit-
impairment including meeting the definition of default, The definition of default (see below) includes
unlikeliness to pay indicators and a back-stop if amounts are overdue for 90 days or maore.

1.11 Cash and Bank balances:

Faor the purpese of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes
cash on hand, deposits held al call with financial institutions, other short-term, highly liguid
Investments with orginal maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank
overdrafts, Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities in the balance sheet,

1.12 Borrowing Costs:

Barrowing costs include interest expense calculated using the effective interest method, finance
charges in respect of assets acquired on finance lease and exchange differences arising from foreign
currency borrowings, to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs

Borrowing costs net of any investmeant income from the temporary investment of related borrowings,
that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalised
as part of cost of such asset till such time the asset is ready for its intended use or sale. A qualifying
assel is an asset that necessarily requires a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended
use or sale. All other borrowing costs are recognised In profit or loss in the period in which they are
incurred.

1.13 Accounting and reporting of information for Operating Segments:

Operating segments are those components of the business whose operating results are regularly
reviewed by the chief operating decision making body in the Company to make decisions for
performance assessment and resource allocation. The reporting of segment information is the same
as provided to the management for the purpose of the performance assessment and resource
allocation to the segments. Segment accounting policies are in line with the accounting policies of the
Company.

1.14 Foreign Currencies:

i. The functional currency and presentation currency of the Company is Indian Rupee. Functional
currency of the Company and foreign operalions has been determined based on the primary
economic environment in which the Company and its foreign operations operate considering the
currency in which funds are generated, spent and retained.

i, In currencies other than the Company's functional currency are recerded on initial recognition
using the exchange rate at the transaction date. At each Balance Sheset date, foreign currency
monetary items are reported at the prevailing closing spot rate. Non-monetary items that are
measured in terms of historical cost in foreign currency are not retranslated,

Exchange differences that arlse on settlement of monetary items or on reporting of monetary
items at each Balance Sheet dale at the clﬂsmg spot rate are recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss in the period in which the .

ii. Financial statements of foreign ope
Rupees are translated into India



& assets and liabilities for each Balance Sheet presented are {ranslated at the closing rate
at the date of that Balance Sheet;

B incame and expenses for each income statement are translated at average exchange rates; and

C. all resulting exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity as foreign currency translation reserve for subsequent
reclassification to profit or loss on disposal of such foreign operations.

1.15 Taxation:

Current Tax:

Tax on income for the current period is determined on the basis of taxable income (or on the basis of
book profits wheraver minimum alternate tax is applicable) and tax credits computed in accordance
with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and based on the expected outcome of
assessments/appeals.

Deferred Tax:

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the Company's financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in computation
of taxable profit and quantified using the tax rates and laws enacted or substantively enacted as on
the Balance Sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences to the extent that
is prabable that taxable profit will be available against which those deductible temporary differences
can be utilized. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting
period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets relating to unabsorbed depreciation/business losses/losses under the head
"capital gains’ are recognised and carried forward to the extent of available taxable temporary
differences or where there is convincing other evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be
available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized Deferred tax assets in respect of
unutilized tax credits which mainly relate to minimum alternate tax are recognised to the extent it is
probable of such unutilized tax credits will get realized

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow
from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of reporting period, to recover or settle
the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Transaction or event which is recognised outside profit or loss, either in other comprehensive income
or in equity, is recorded along with the tax as applicable.
1.16 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:
Provisions are recognised only when:
i. an Company entity has a present obligation {legal or constructive) as a result of a past event; and

ii. it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation; and

iii. areliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligafion

Provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation and when the
effect of time value of money is material, the carrying amount of the provision is the present value of
those cash flows. Reimbursement expected in respect of expenditure required to setfie a provision is
recognised only when it is virtually certain that the reimbursement will be received.

Contingent liability is disclosed in case of:

. apresent obligation arising from past events, when itis not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation; and

ii. a present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible.

Contingent assets are disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable: Provisions,
contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.

Where the unavoidable costs of meeting
benefits expected to be received unde




1.17 Statement of cash flows:

Statement of cash flows is prepared segregating the cash flows into operating, investing and
financing activities. Cash flow from operating aclivities is reported using indirect method adjusting
the net profit for the effects of:

i changes during the period in operating receivables and payables transactions of a non-cash nature:
ii.  non-cash items such as depreciation, provisions, deferred taxes, unrealized gains and losses; and
iii. all other items for which the cash effects are investing or financing cash flows.

Cash and cash equivalents (including bank balances) shown in the Statement of Cash Flows
exclude items which are not available for general use as on the date of Balance Sheet.

1.18 Eamings per share;

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share data for its ordinary shares. Basic
earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary sharehclders of
the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year, Diluted
earnings per share is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders
and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding, adjusted for own shares held, for
the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares;

1.18 Key source of estimation;

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires that the management of
the Company makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of income and
expenses of the period, the reported balances of assets and liabilities and the disclosures relating to
contingent liabilities as of the date of the financial statements. The estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates include useful
lives of property, plant and equipment & intangible assets, expected credit loss on loan books, future
obligations in respect of retirement benefit plans, fair value measurement etc. Difference, if any,
between the actual results and estimates is recognised in the period in which the resuits are known

1.20 Inventories

Raw materials and consumable stores- Valued at cost on FIFO Basis.
Finished Goods - Valued at cost or market prica, which ever is lower.

Work in progress- Valued at cost on the basis of stage of completion,

1.21 Other Income Recognition

Interest on Loan is booked on a time praportion basis taking into account the amounts invested and the
rate of interest.

Dividend income on investments is accounted far when the dght to receive the payment is estahlisherd
1.22 Expenditure
Expenses are accounted for on accrual basis and provision is made for all known losses and liabilities,

1.23 Investments

Current investments are stated at the lower of cost and fair value. Long-term investments are stated
at cost. A provision for diminution Is made to recognize a decline, other than temporary, in the value
of lang-term investments. Investments are classified into current and long-term investments,

Investments that are readily realizable and are intended to be held for not more than one year from
the date, on which such investments are made, are classified as current invesiments, All othar
investments are classified as non- current investments.

1.24 Related Parties

Farties are considered to be related if at any time during the reporting period one party has the ability
to contral the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial
and/or operating decisions

As required by AS-18 *Related Party Disclosure” only following related party relationships are covered:

I Enterprises that directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, control, or are
cantrolled by, or are under commonGoTERUMID: the reporting enterprise (this includes holding




Associates and joint ventures of the reporting enterprise and the investing party or venture in
respect of which the reporting enterprise is an associate or a joint venture,

Individuals owning, directly or indirectly, an interest in the voting power of the reporting
enterprise that gives them centrol or significant influence over the enterprise, and relatives of
any such individual;

Key management personnel (KMP) and relatives of such personnel; and
Enterprises over which any person described in (ili) or (iv) is able to exercise significant influence.

1.25 Fair Value Hierarchy
Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Levei 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable
inputs),

1.26 Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies:

The Company's aclivities are exposed to a variety of Financial Risks from its Operations. The key
financial risks include Market risk, Credit risk and Liquidity risk.

.

Market Risk:

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises mainly three types of risk,
foreign currency risk, Interest rate risk and other price risk such as Equity price risk and
Commodity Price risk.

Foreign Currency Risk:

The Board of director has constituted a risk management committee (RMC) to frame, implement
and mentor the risk management plan which inter alia covers risk arising out of exposure to foreign
currency fluctuation,

Credit Risk:

Credit nisk is the risk that counterparty might not honor its obligations under a financial instrument
or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The company is exposed to cradit risk from its
operating activities {primarily trade recaivables).

. Trade Receivables:

Customer credit risk is managed based on company's established policy, procedures and
controls. The company assesses the credit quality of the counterparties, taking into account
their financial position, past experience and other factors.

Credit risk is reduced by receiving pre-payments and export letter of credit to the extent
possible. The Company has a well-defined sales policy to minimize its risk of credit defaults.
Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored and assessed. The Company
follows the simplified approach for recognition of impairment loss and the same, If any, is
provided as per its respective customer’s credit risk as on the reporting date.

. Liquidity Risk:

Liquidity risk is the risk, where the company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations
associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial
asset, The company's approach is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient
liquidity to meet its liabilities when due.

vi, Capital Risk.
The Company manages its capital to ensure that the Company will be able to continue as

going concern while maximizing the return to stakeholders through optimization of debt and
equity balance. The Company is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements.

The capital structure of the Company consists of total equity of the Company. Equity consists
of equity capital and Retained Earning,

makes adjustments in light of changes in

The Company manages its capital s
i ancial covenants,

ecanomic conditions and the req




1.27  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies General

= Contingent Liabilities are provided in the Accounts on the best judgment basis depending upon the
degree of certainty of the contingency. Commitments are provided on the basis of estimated amount of
and period of occurrence. The balance of both, not provided for, are disclosed by way of notes.
However, there is no known or expected contingent liability or commitment at the year end.

» Additional Information disclosed as per Part |l of the Companies Act, 2013 - Nil
1.28 Earnings/(loss) per share

i, Basic earnings/ (loss) per share
Basic earnings / (loss) per share |s calculated by dividing:
» the profit attributable to owners of the Company
= by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year.

ii. Diluted earnings f (loss) per share

Diluted earmnings / (loss) per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic

earnings per share to take into account:

+ the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs asscciated with dilutive
potential equity shares, and

» the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding
assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

1. Critical Estimates and Judgments

In the application of the company's accounting policies, which are described in note 1, the management is
required to make judgment, estimates, and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other process. The estimates and assoclated assumptions are
based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant, Actual results may

differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an cngoing basis, Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period or in the period of the revision and future penod if the revision affects both current and future period

The following are the critical estimates and judgments that have the significant effect an the amounts
recognised in the financial statements.

2. Critical Estimates and Judgments
i, Estimation of Current Tax Expense and Deferrad Tax

The calculation of the company's tax charge necessarily invalves a degree of estimation and judgment in
respect of certain items whaose tax treatment cannot be finally determined until resclution has been
reached with the relevant tax autharity or, as appropriate, through a formal legal process. Significant
judgments are involved in determining the provision for income taxes, including amount expected to be
paidirecovered for uncertain tax positions. Where the final tax cutcome of these matters is different from
the amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will impact the current and deferred income tax
in the period in which such determination is made.

Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities

The recognition of deferred tax assets is based upon whether it is probable that sufficient and suitable
taxable profits will be available in the future against which the reversal of temporary differences can be
deducted. To determine the future taxable profits, reference is made to the approved budgets of the
company. Where the temporary differences are related to losses, local tax law is considered to determine
the availability of the losses to offset against the future taxable profits as well as whether there is
convincing evidence that sufficient taxable profit will be available against which the unused tax losses or
unused tax credits can be utilised by the company. Significant items on which the Company has exercised
accounting judgment include recognition of deferred tax assets in respect of losses. The amounts
recognised in the financial statements in respect of each matter are derived from the Company's best
estimation and judgment as described above.

ii. Estimation of Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

The company exercises judgment in measuring and recognising provisions and the exposures to
contingent liabilities, which is related to pending litigation or other outstanding claims. Judgment is
necassary in assessing the likelihood that a pending claim will succeed, or a liability will arise, and to

guantify the possible range of the financial #aﬂ;?;ggm.

Because of the inherent uncertainty |
o

:'f 'fJ'I‘ C_}




originally estimated as provision, Although there can be no assurance of the final cutcome of the |egal
praceedings in which the company is invalved, it is not expected that such contingencies will have a
material effect on its financial position or profitability,

Estimation of useful life of Praperty, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets represent a significant proportion of the asset base
of the company. The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after determining an estimate
of an asset's expected useful life and the expected residual value at the end of its life. The useful lives
and residual values of company's assets are determined by management at the time the asset is acquired
and reviewed periodically, including at each financial year end. The useful lives are based on historical
experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may impact their life, such
as changes in technology.

iv. Estimation of Provision for Inventory

The company writes down inventories to net realisable value based on an estimate of the realisability of
inventories. Write downs on inventories are recorded where events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the balances may not realised, The identification of write-downs requires the use of estimates of net
selling prices of the down-graded inventories. Where the expectation is different from the original
estimate, such difference will impact the carrying value of inventories and write-downs of inventories in
the periods in which such estimate has been changed,

Impairment of Trade Recelvable

The impairment provisions for trade receivable are based on assumptions about risk of default and
expected loss rates. The company uses judgment in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs
to the impairment calculation, based on the company’s past history, existing market canditions as well as
forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.
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AVADH RAIL INFRA LTD,

(SN U2 FOTHI980E1.CO0RL0)
As at 31 March, Aot 31 March,
HNobe 3 - Non Current Investmenis 2034 [Rs.) M2 {Rs.)
Long Term , Non Trade
Quoted Mutual Fund (A1 Cost)
Long term (At cost less provision for other than temporary dimunition)
Investments In Equity Shares
Unguoted, Fully Paid up :
i1 Bihari Ji Cylinders Pvl Lid. (43,510 Shares. PY, 43,510 shares) 4.35 435
liy -Radiant Bulldcon Pyt Lid, (40,000 shares, PY, 42,500 shares) 56,00 549.50
i) Subhamaoti Finance Pvt. Lid. (2 50,000 shares, PY. 250,000 shanes) 15,00 15.00
iv) Subhamoti Exporls P, Lid. (200,000 shares, PY. 2,00.000 sharms) 10,18 1018
v) - Avadnraj Enengy Pyt Ltd, (8 00,000 shares, PY. 6,00,000 sharas) GO0 G0:00
i) Kamayani Engineering Co. Pyl Lid. (45,150 shares, PY. 48,150 shares} 4.00 4,00
vily Avadh Technometal Py, Lid.{1,085,00 000 shares PY 37,57,500) 106000 3FET5
iy Investment in Praference Shares
Unguoted, Fully Paid up -
Ayndhra) Energy P, Lid (4880,000 shares, PY 48 60,000 shares) 4B 00 486.00
I PPMPPL-AVADH JV (48% of Capital Confribution) B84 10,00
Total 1750.38 102476
Mode 4 ¢ Long-term loans and advances
Capital Advance
Securod, consldored good
Capital Advance
{Uneecured, consaderad doubifull)
Total
Mote 5 ¢ Other non cutrent aesets
Security deposiis
I} Becursl, conaiderad good 337 68 21
Taotal 337.858 v
Mote 8 : Current Inveastments
Shart Term Non Trade
b Invatments In Mutual Fund G5 00 -
Tatal G65.00
Waote T - Inventories
R matarials 2006 T 2204 83
Finished goods {other than thosa acouired for trading) aro.zt 51838
Carmumable Slores 144 .85 104.79
Work in Progress a6 60 aifdh
Total JI67.43 3447.29
Nota 8 | Trade recelvables
Tredte recaivabies oidatanding for 4 pariog peepeding sis moniha
troem B dabe (hey ware diss for paygrmient
Uneacured, considared good FI50.60 121330
Other Trada recaivables TH58.30 GTAA 66
Uneecured, consldered good
Tatal 11248.80 T899 88
Trade Receivables ageing schodule
2023-24
Particulars outstanding for following pariods from due date of payment Tatal
Nt Due  |Less than B months |6 month o 1 year (1 - 2 yesr | 2 - 3 year Mora Uan 3 years
(13 ndkspuled trade recalvables - considerad good 3939.60 AOGE. 70 202813 Ta2.28 18.67 TOO5( 11256843
(i} mdispuled rade receivables . considerad doulbul 3,28 1.8 TRE B 68
(&) disputed \rade receivabies - conaidared good
{ivh dispated Irade recanabbes - considenad ool 578 578
|TOTAL ~ 3839.50, A058.70| 2420.13) 74556 6.25 147.66| 11348.80
Hz2z.2a
Particulars |outstanding for fellowing periods fram due date of payment Tertal
Mot Due | Less than 6 months Tﬂ month to ] year |1-2 year | 2 -3 year Maore than 3 years
{11 undisputed trade receivebles - congidored goeod 360803 RO 4883, T 110448 180,76 7RbEG.8G
(i) undisgubed frade receivables ;- considered doubb 1761 T9.61 w722
(liiy dispuied rade receivablen - gonssdered good
(1w} digputed trede recaivablas - considered doubifl 518 578
TOTAL TAR.83 &8.78 190,49 268,36  T999.86

*Chbails as per informiation avallabie




Mate B ¢ Coshoand cash pquivalenis

Cashin hand {As cerified by Ihe manageman) G0 207
Balance with barks
N curent aceounis 518,23 216704
Cheques in Hand 60,54 180,96
Margin maney with Benk's® B2 73 08,73
Tatal 1238,80 307E.EO
* The abawe balance inchefes margpin money deposiss which are pledged with banks for issuance of bank puarantees.
Nota 10 : Short-term Ioans and advances
[ ]
Prapaid supenss- Unsecured, considerad good 3080 23.08)
Adyancay Recoverable in cash & kind a8 9252
Batanoes wilh gavarmament mshorilies
Deposd with Customs .23 380
TOS & TCS remaning bo be claimes 133 -
Advanco Tax AY 24-25 - -
TDE Recelvables. % 14
TGS Recaivables - -
Income Tax Refundable 1041 E5.40
GET Refundabio a.e0 10418
Caxposit with Excise Depatmeant BET 780
Deposil with Sales Tax Department 1682 16,82
B5.I6) 21,91
Olhers
Advances 1o Ermplopess 18,00/ 1882
(Unsacured, conscderad good)
Aatymnce o Employees 287 -
(Unsacured, considared douwotiull)
Earnesl Money Doposit A8.71 -
Advance b SupplislServics Providers 59370 B48 T8
{Unspouned, considered good)
Advance o SupplierSBeracs Providers 184.68 177 58
(Unsacired. considerad doubifull)
A51.14) 104808
Total 1TErm 2363.59




AVADH RAIL INFRALTD,

(CIN: UZ5159TH1980PLEO0E354]

Notes forming part of the financial staterments
Mot 11 ; Share Capital

11.1 : Share Capital

{Aumount In Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31.03.2024 | As at 31.03.2024 | As at 31.03.2023 | As at 31.03.2023
Ho of Shares Amount Mo of Shares Amount
(a)  Authonsed
Ordnary Equity Shares of R 10/ each 20,00,000 200.00 20,00,000 200,00
(b} lssied
Crdinary Equity Shares of Rs. 100- sach 5.34,580 53.46 5,34, 580 63.48
(e} Subscrbed & Pad Up
Chdinary Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 5,34 580 53 48 534,580 53 48
Less . Cafis unpaid il 59
5,34.580 52.87 5,134,580 E2.B7
11,2 : Reconcialiation of number of Ovdinary shares outstanding
Particulars As at 31.03.2024) As at 31.03.2024 ) As at 31.03.2023 | As at 31.03.2023
No of Shares Amount Mo of Shares Amount
Ordinary Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each fully paid up
A3 at beginning of the yesar 5,34, 580 52,87 5,34.580 52 87
Add: Shares isswed, Subscribed and Paid Up dumsng the
e at end of the year 5,24 580 52.87 5,34, 580 62.87
11.1 | Shareholders holding maore than §% of the Ordinary Shares in the Company
Particutars As at 31.03.2024) As at 31.03.2024 | As at 31.03.2023) As at 31.03.2023
No of Shares e HNo of Shares %
] Subhash Chanda Saraff B2527 1750 92527 17.50
iy Anjal Saraff 131810 24,083 131810 24.83
i) Abhishek Saradf H0A50 17.08 a5 17.08
W} Subhash Chandra Saraf (HUF) 106580 20.16 106580 20,16
¥l Puliman Enginesring Co, Pyt Lid 40000 7.57 403000 7.87
vl Zoom Construstion & Holding Co, Pt Lid 52400 551 52400 B.81

Note: The company has issued equity shares having a par value of Rs: 10/~ per share, Each sharehoidar is aligible for one vobe per share
makd. In the event of liguidation, the equity shaseholders am aligible fo recesve the remaining assets of the company after distribution of all praferential
amounts, n propoien 1o theirshaeholding and are subject b preferential nghts of the Praferential Shares f issuad).

11.4 : Datails of abareheldings of the promoters in the Company

Parthculars As at 31.03.2024 | As at 31.03.2024 | As at 31.03.2023 | As at 31.03.2023 % change
No of Shares o HNo of Shares %% during the year
il Subhash Chandra Saral B2627 17.50 G262T 1760 .00
i} Anjali Sarafl 13810 24,83 129810 24 53 0,00
liiy  Abhishex Sarafl 20350 17.09 Q060 17.09 Q.00
I} Subhesh Chandra Sarall (HUF) 10ESET 20,16 108580 2018 0.00

Note 12 : Reserves & Surplus

Parficulars As at 3tat March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Amaount Amount Arnount Amoaunl
Reserves and Surplus
{a) Capital Resarve
Balance as par last accaunl 1332 13.32
Add:- Received duning the year 1332 1332
(b} Capital Subsidy
Balance as per last account 1.14 1.14
Add - Received dunng the year 114 1.14
{c) Investment Allowance Resarse
Bafance as por iast sccount 1865 18.65
Add:- Received dunng the year 18.66 18 B5
(d} Securntss pramiwm account
Balanca as per lest accaunl 68,72 a58.72
Add- Recetved during the year 58,72 35872
(]  Surplus
Balance as per Lus) Aocounl A9331.02 ATy 76
Less - Adjustment for change m usatul ] 5
Addiless): Met Profit | Mel Loss) for the year _\. 687 82 YIST 2T
//'\ & 12618 85 B531,03
\‘ﬂ, 13010.58 532286
Ry

thf-fﬂ;?g
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AVADH RAIL INFRA LTD.

L gd
Mote 13 - Lang Term Borrawings
As at 31 March, 2024| As at 31 March,
(R} 2023 (Rs.)
Term Loans
Secured, considerad good 148702 226107
Total 148702 2261.07
*Relfer Schedula 13(5) & 13(h)
Mote 14 | Other long tarm laibilities
Liability far Employess Retimment Fund 264 14 21623
Total 264,14 215.23
Mote 15 : Short term borrowings
Repayahle on demand
Fram banks
Securad
Union Bank of India (Cash Credid Limit Account ) 1366 .39 247237
Punjab National Bank (Cash Credil Limit Account} 833 35 1081.31
Yes Bank (Cash Creda Limit Account) 1123.04 60182
From COthers
Unsecurad 416.58 415,58
Total 35319.26 4E75.18

Warking capital loan is secured by hypothecation of present & fuiure stocks and book debis and sacond charge on the Campany's immovabbe proparties
aduaded at Hardwar by deposil of e deads and also by secand charge on all plant & machinery and other fised assets of the Company, both present &
fulure. &nd are additionally sequred by personel guaraniees of the Director Mr. Subhash Chandra Saraff and Mr Abhishok Samaff,

Note 18 : Trade Payables

Trande Payables
(A) Todal outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enleprises

175.27 106.13

|B) Total outstanding dwes of creditors other than micro enterprses and smed anterprises 2528.08 248103

Total 2703.36 2587 .16
Trade Payables ageing schedule

2023-24
Particulars outstanding for following periods from dua date of payment Total
Mot Due | Lesa than 1 year | 1-2 years 2-3years | More than 3 years
(i1 MSME 176,27 17527
(i) Othiars 2320.35 ] 204,23 218 2527.52
(il Disputed dues - MSME
(iv} Diespurted dues - Chhers 24 32 S
TOTAL 176.27 2320.59 1.10 204,23 .16 2703.36
2022-23
Particulars [ | outstanding for following poricds from dus date of paymaent Total
Mot Due [Lessthaniyear [1-Z2years [2-3years | More than 3 years

iy MSME 106,13 106.13
() Ohers 2227688 259.29 248 179 249103
(it} Disputed duss - MSME
() Disputed dues - Others
TOTAL 106.13 2227.69 258.39 216 1,79 259716
**Details as par mformation avalable
Hote 17 ; Other current liabilities
Statutary remittances 650,52 42059
Others for Expenges 166806 128407
Security Depoad from Supplierasuppkier of senicas - 10000
Security Monay against sale of property 56,00 -
Advance fram Customers 18473 19,16
Dsputed Lisbilities 237.08 -
Due to Employees. 1.06 2.75

Total 278144 1838.67
* Security rroney is recenved from the buyer of proparty st Dehradun to ba setiled at the times of saie desd execution,
Note 18 : Short - Term Provisions
Praigion for tasaicn 48.25
Currant mahirities of lang - berm debl
(Reler Maole Mo 13 (8} & (b) for nelure of securnities
and terms of repayment) 510,95 BET 7T

510,96 936,02




AVADH RAIL INFRA LTD.
(CIN: UZ25199TN1980PLCO0BIS4)

Mote 1% | Revenue from operation

For the Year endod For the Year ended

31.03.2024 (Rs,)

31.03.2023 (Rs.)

Salos and Services of Manufaclured Goods: 4055788 2836577
Sale of Scrap/Rejected Goods 517.01 27235
Otner pparating revenus 275.78 37685
41350.687 22014.97
Motes
Sale and services of Manulactured Goods comprises
Domestic Sales and services A48T 78 2836577
Exports Sales and servicns 70:09 -
Add: f(Less) Exchange Flucluation
ANS5T . BE 28365.77
Sales of ProcessiOhar Scrap
Process scrap 4T85 256.87
Oihers 3786 15.48
517.01 272.35
Oler gperating ravenus.
Tersling /Testing . & Other Services - G.42
Bad dabls recoverad later 27578 261,24
SV Deductions recovered later - 110.19
L 275.78 376.85
“Gales & services of manufactured goods includes supply and sorvices including warks contracts,
MNote 20 @ Other income
[inerast on Fixed Daposit 52.86 30,72
Intiwast on Secunty Deposit 26T 1.
Rent reqoived 144G 2.53
ProfiLass on sale of fived aesels - e
GalnsiLoss From lnvestiments 2118 103.83
Incoime from Pamneships/Jdaint Venturas H4.84 <
Bredilless on fereign exchange factation 115.35 a7 76
Irterest on Income Tax Reafund 12,18 130,71
273.46 M.
Moto 21 : Cost of materials consumed
Faw Matastal
Cipening slock 230847 1758.80
Add Furchasas 26135.84 2023573
2844511 21995.53
liss: Closing slack” 2410.61 2309.47
B _ _ 26034.50 19686.06
" Closing stock of saw material 15 inclugive of consumablos
Nate 22 | Changes In Inventories of finished goods, work-in-progross and stock in trade
Irwventories a1 Lhe and of the year
Finisned goods a7z 519.36
WIR 584,61 518,46
95682 1137.82
Irwentarios al the beginning of the year
Finished goods 518.36 G22.53
WP G18.46 137.68
1137.82 TG0
| 181.00 (377.61)




AVADH RAIL INFRA LTD,
(CIN: UZ5199TH1980PLCO0EIGS

For the Year ended For the Year ended
31.03.2024 (Rs.) 31.03.2023 (Rs.)

Note 23 ; Employee benafit expense
Salanes & Wages 121063 SEOES
Directos’s Remuneration 1036.08 dd5 22
Banus & Exgratia 78,34 Gi.44
Saff welfare expenses 144593 104 856
Emplioyes State Insurance Contribution 4.03 4.09
Coatributon o Prowdent Fund 31.59 28.18
2505.60 1609.52

* Salary and Wages includes Provision for Gratuity and Leave Encashment of Rs 48 80 Lakh (P/Y Fs.4€4 15 Lakh)

Hote 24 : Finance costs

Interest expanse on
Barowings 275898 37518
(Mhers - -
2TE.96 37518
MNote 25 : Other expenses
Manufacturing expansa
Power and Fuel 399 84 334 58
Processing  Royalty and work charges 150047 1078 92
Labour charges 1067 74 8682.30
Repairs & maintenance at factory 13345 11841
Fraight {including shipping charges) 1447 81 1033.85
Other expenses
Adverhsemant 10.81 Aa.57
Bank charges 62 53 3020
Repairs & maintaranca - Cihars and a2 13932
Vehicles Running & Maintenanca 49.09 48.08
Etectricity Expenses 516 314
Sales promaticn expensa 15447 B2 99
Administratian charges 37.59 48.00
ProfitfLoss on sale of fixed assets A -
Secunly charges 58,80 55.65
Subscriplions and Donations 59.63 10.28
Leasa rent on machinery = 258.14
Lease Rent 1.13 38
Rent 47.60 2949
Rates & Taxes (excluding taxes on income) 45339 29.88
Panalty & Finas 252 2
Filing Fees 25 a1
Direclor's Sitling Fee 10,55 1230
Sundry Balancas written off 82,25 684
Technoiogy Fees 34.65 130.73
SVC Deductions 74,18 B2
LD deduction * G872 596.59
Commission Paid 03 6,23
Registrabon and Tender fees 283 4.75
Profassional and legal fees 37458 20712
Travalling expenses 30141 026
Telaphone Expenses 1763 15.80
General expenses 904 1292
Insurance 2282 16.52
Printing & Stationery 1592 13:32
Postaga & Telegram 4867 455
CS5R Expenses 1225 13.00
PV Deductions 950 .51
Remuneration to Auditor's
Far Statutory Audlt 2.00 1.25
FarTax Audit 50 28
For ather services. 270 211
T215.85 528716




AVADH RAIL INFRA LIMITED
[CIN : U25199TN1980PLC008354]

NOTE NO. 26: Motes on Accounts on Financial Statements

{(Annexed to and forming part of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024 and the annexed Statement of Profit
& Loss for the year ended on that date )

1. Figures of the previous year has been re-grouped/re-arranged and recasted wherever necessary. All the figures are
rounded off in Lakhs.

2. Related Party Disclosures .

Disclosures as required by the Accounting Standard 18 " Related Party Disclosures" issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

A. Relationship are given below -
a) Directors - (1) Subhash C. Saraff, (2) Abhishek Saraff, (3) Priyanka Saraff, (4) Rohit Srivastava, (5) Kalyanaraman

Ganeshan (Independent Director), (6} Honey Singh {Independent Director) |

b) Relative of Directors — (1) Anjali Saraff.

c) Group Companies where common control exists : (1) Radiant Buildcon Pwt. Lid,, (2) Subhamoti Finance Put. Ltd,,
{3) Subhameti Export Put. Ltd., (4) Avadhraj Energy Pwt. Ltd., (5) Pullman Engineering Co. Pyt. Lid, (8) Kamayani
Engineering Products Ltd., {7) Sumo Pullman Pyt Lid, (8) Bihari Ji Cylinders Pvt, Ltd., (9) Atlantic Tradelinks Pyt.Ltd.,
(10) Emerald Tracon Pvt. Ltd., (11) S 5 Agencies Pyt Ltd., (12) Ppmppl-Avadh JV {13) Sumo Forge Ltd., (14) Madras
Elastomers Ltd. , (15) Avadh Technometal Pvt Ltd. | (16) Allantic Tradeengineers LLP (17} Recon Engineering Co. Pwvt
Ltd. (18) Zoom Construction & Holding Co, Pvt. Ltd.(19) Novius Technologies India Pt Ltd.

B. Transaction with related Parties

| Parties Name Mature of Relationship Amount of Outstanding as
Transaction Transaction (Rs. on 31.03.2024
In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
Subhash Shandra Saraff Director Director 24.00 0.00
remuneration {24.00) (00.00)
Abhishek Saraff Director Directar 530.73 0.00
remuneration (239.33) (00.00)
Priyanka Saraff Director Director 470.73 0.00
_ remuneration (178.33) . (00.00)
Rohit Srivastava Director Director upto 10.61 0.00
remuneration 07/02/2024 (15.45) (1.87)
Kalyanaraman Ganeshan Sitting fee Independent .35 -0.65
Director {11.10) (-0.59)
Honey Singh Sitting fee Independent 1.20 -0.27
........ Director (1.20) (-0.27)
Anjali Saraff Remuneration Majaor 28.00 0.00
sharehaolder {18.00) {0.00)
Avadh Technometals Pvi. Ltd. | Rent received Subsidiary 14.16 1.00
(1.00) {1.00)
Avadh Technometals Pvt. Ltd. | Sale of goods / Subsidiary 188,73 182.23
services (0.00) (0.00)
Avadh Technometals Pvl. Ltd. | Receipt against Subsidiary 7.62 162.23
goods/services (0.00) (0.00)
Avadh Technometals Pvt, Lid. | Sales of machine Subsidiary 435 0.00
(0.00) (0.00)
Avadh Technometals Pvt. Lid. | Receipt against Subsidiary 4.35 0.00
sale of machine (0.00) (0.00) _
Avadh Technometals Put. Ltd. | Expenses incurred | Subsidiary 1.67 0.00
on behalf of Avadh (0.00) (0.00)
Technometals Pt
e Ltd to be recoverad o |
Avadh Technometals Pyt Ltd, | Amount received Subsidiary 1.67 0.00
against expenses (0.0 (0.00)
| incurred __ . |
Avadh Technometals Pvt, Ltd. | Purchase - idi 782 98 0.00
AN (000 (0.00)




(Figures in bracket indicate previous year |.e. 2022-23)

C. Amount Outstanding (Receivable/Payable) as on 31,3.2024  As above

Avadh Technometals Pvt. Ltd. | Payment against Subsidiary 800.71 0.00
 |supplies/services | (0.00) (0.00)
Avadh Technometals Put. Lid. | Unsecured loan Subsidiary 837.50 225.00
given (0.00) {0.00)
Avadh Technometals Pvt. Ltd, | Receipts of Subsidiary 425.89 225.00
advance given {0.00) {0.00)
earlier
Avadh Technometals Pvt, Ltd. | Investment in share | Subsidiary 674.25 1050.00
capital of subsidiary {375.75) (375.75)
being 75% of the
e entire share capital
Atlantic Trade engineers LLP Expenses incurred | Subsidiary 74.11 0.00
on behalf of Atlantic (0.00) (D.00)
Trade Engineers
LLP to be
. recovered
Atlantic Trade engineers LLP Amount received Subsidiary 74.11 0.00
against expenses (0.00) (0.00)
: incurred
| Atlantic Trade engineers LLP | Sale of goods / Subsidiary 10.62 0.00
services (0.0 {0.00)
Atlantic Trade engineers LLP Receipt against Subsidiary 10.82 0.00
goods/services (0.00) {0.00)
Atlantic Tradelinks Pvt. Ltd, Rent received Group 2.83 0.00
company {1.95) {0.00)
Atlantic Tradelinks Pvt, Ltd, E=pensesincurred | Group 20.3 0.00
an behalf of Atlantic | company (0.899) (0.00)
Tradelinks Pt Ltd
to be recovered
Atlantic Tradelinks Pyt. Litd. Amount received Group 20,31 0.00
against expenses company (0.99) (0.00)
incurred
Pullman Engineering Co. Pvt. | Purchase of Group 2651.70 0.00
Ltd goodsiservices | company {2787.77) (0.00)
Pullman Engineering Co. Put. Payment against Group 2672.51 -480.37
Ltd. goods/ services company (2830.09) {-390.84)
Pullman Engineering Co. Put. Received of Group 0.24 40.00
Ltd advance given company (0.00) (0.00)
earlier
Radiant Buildcon Pt Ltd. Expenses incurred | Subsidiary 1.79 151.96
on behalf of (183.00) (150.17)
Radiant Buildcon
Pyt Ltd to be
.. _ | recovered
FPpmppl-Avadh JV Sale of Group 571.02 81543
goods/services company (1868.02) (1226.80)
Ppmppl-Avadh JV Receipt against Group 882 39 B15.43
goods/services company (1503.50) {0.00)
Recon Engineering Co. Pyt Expenses incurred | Group 1.82 2.87
Ltd. by Recon company (0.00) {1.25)
Engineering Co Pt
Ltd to be
reimbursed I
Sumo Forge Ltd. Received of Group 542.00 131.48
advance given company (147.10) (673.48)
earlier Wi




3. Earnings Per Share 2023-2024 2022-2023
a) Caleulation of Weighted average (no. of equity shares of Rs. 10/- each.) |
Mo of shares at the beginning of the period 534580 534580
Share issued during the year, Nil Nil

No. of Shares at the close of the period - 534580 534580
Weighted average no, of Equity shares during the period _ 534580 534580

(b} Net Profit for the period attributable to equity shares ( Rupees Lakhs) 3687.83 1757.26

(¢) Basic & diluted earning {in Rupees) per shares _ BB9.B6 328.72

4. As per AS-28 the impairmenl losses recognized in the books of accounts is Rs. Nil (previous year Rs. Nil}

5. Deferred tax assaets/liabilities.

Over the period of time, the Company has provided less depreciation in the books of accounts on the existing assels
thar that claimed as per Income Tax Act, So there are deferred tax Liabilities on account aof it. The accumulated Defarred
Tax Liabilities as on 31,03.2024 was Rs. 62.19 Lakhs as against the Deferred Tax Liabilities of Rs. 32.48 Lakhs as on
91 03,2023 This |s in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS22)"Accounting for Taxes on Income” issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. '

6. Employees Benefils

The Company has applied Indian Accounting Standard (IAS

}-19 on employees Benefits issued by the ICAL The

employees benefil regarding Gratuity, Pension, Leave Encashment etc. which are payable before the end of
twelve manths after the end of the period in which the employees render service are measured al cost and are

recognized as expenses as and when il accrues,

7. Details of immovable properties whose title deeds are not held in the name of the company.

Dascription of | Gross Title deed | Whether titte deed | Property held since | Reason  for  not

item of | Carrying | held in the | holder is a prometer, | which date being held in the

| Property Value name of the | director or  their name of the
li company relative or employee company

MIL

& The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year.

g [isclosure on Loans | Advances to Directars | KMP / Related Parties (Amount in Lakhs}

Type of borrower

Amount of loan or advances In the
nature of loan outstanding

Percantage to the total Loans and
Advances in the nature of loans

Repayable on demands NIL - | NIL
 Promoters | NIL NIL )
| Directors NIL NIL ) I
- KMPs NIL NIL

Related Parties 779.69 49.22% |

10. There is no capital work In progress whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to ils original

plar.

11 There are no Intangible assets under development or whose completion is overdue or has exceeds its cost compared

to its original plan

14 No proceedings have been initigled during thiy'sy
under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act{}

i gainst the company for holding benami property
vl rules made there under as at 319 March 2024




13. The company has been availed working capital limits from Banks on the basis of security of current assets and the
quarterly returns or statements filed by the company with such banks are in agreement with the books of accounts of
the company and there are no material deficiencies to disciose.

14. The company has not been declared as a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institutions or by any other lender.

15. The company has utilized the fund raised from the bank or financial institutions for the same purpose for which the
loan was taken during the year.

16. Financial Ratios

REASON FOR
sl VARIANCE | MAJOR
MNo. | RATIOS NUMERATOR DENOMINATOR 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 {In %) VARINACE
Trade
g:{;:m E:;zgt Current Liabilities Recelvables
1 1.92 1.70 13.07 Increases |
Debt  Equity Shareholder's Utilisation of CC
7 | Ratio ok Eaky Equity 0.42 0.73 -41.94 Limit Reduced
Debt service | Earnings
coverage available for | Debt service Investment In
3 | ratio debt service 0.37 0.46 -18.65 Capex Increases
. | Average Met Profit
Return  on | Net profit ,
equity ratio | after tax shareholder's Margin
4 fund 0.33 0.21 56.52 Increases
Inventory Improved In
turnover S;;;‘t ol gongs Average inventory Inventory
5 | ratio 9.06 7.62 18.83 Management
Trade
receivable | Net  credit | Average account Trade
turnover sales recelvables Receivables
& | ratio 4.27 4.08 4.76 | Increases
Trade
payables MNet credit | Average trade
turnover purchases payables Trade Payable
7 | ratio 9.86 7.14 38.12 increases
Net capital A ki Mangement of
turnover Met sales c:;;g?e working Working Capital
g | ratio 5,29 4.41 19.87 Improved
Improved In
ra?itu et :f’?:tar ik profit Met sales Inventory
g 8.92 6.05 47.41 Management
Retun on Earming
capital Defore Capital d
P Ia interest ang | “@Pital employe Improved in
10 | 8mPloyed | 4oy 035| 023 |s341 contribution
Return  on | Income  from
Investment | Investment Total Investments
11 3.18 MA MA NA

17. There is no charge or satisfaction of charges is yet to be registered with the Registrar of Companies.

18. The company has followed / complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act
read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rule 2017,

18. Income Tax adjustment of earlier year of Rs.30.41 lacs shown as exceptional item in profit & loss account |s on
account of adjustment made after receipt of final assessment order fram Income Tax department relevant to financial
year 2011-12 (AY 2012-13),




21. The company did not have any transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered
or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 15961

22. Details of Corporate social Responsibilities:

A Amount required to be spent by the company during the year | 27.78 Lakh ]
B Amount of expenditure incurred 12.25 Lakh e '
c Utilized from available surplus 15.53 Lakh
C | Shortfall at the end of the year - NI

D Total of previous year's shortfall e | NIL i
£ Reason for shortfall NA o
F Nature of CSR activities Hunger Eradication, Skill development,

mmmmmmmmm Helping needy and deprived, Safe home.

G Details of related party transactions A ]

H | Movement of prowision during the year NA

23. The company has not trade or invested Crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial year,

24, The company has not entered in any transactions with any struck off companies under section 248 ofthe Companies
Act 2013 or section 560 of the Companies Act 1856,

25, The company has not borrowed any funds for the purpose of further fending, investment, guaranty or security to the
third parties during the year.

26. There are no material differences between the gross and net (WDV) carrying amounts of each class of assets, hence
the reconciliation is not required

27. During the year company has entered into an agreement to sale its property located at Vikasnagar, Dehradun
Uttarakhand,

28. During the year company has entered into an agreement in the form of memorandum of understanding(MOLI) with
Movius Technologies India Pvt Ltd, to acquire 60 percent equity and consideration to be pald after ebtaining due
diligence report from external agency.

29.Corporate Guarantee of rupees Ten crores given to Standard Chartered Bank on behalf of our associate company”
Pullman Engineering Company Pyt Lid" remains effective.

30 Advances to supplier includes an amount of Rs.1,7547,555.00, which was given during previous years to an
overseas supplier who has failed to supply the goods as per terms of contract resulting in cancellation of purchase order
from our side. Company is opting to resort on legal action to recover the same and is expecting to recover the whaole
amount without any deductions.

31.There has been substantial increase in L.D Deduction is on account of delayed supplies of gocds to Railways
however some part of these deductions are expected to be recovered as Railways has introduced "Vivaad se Vishwas
scheme” to get refund of such deductions which are occurred on account of delays happened in relation with covid
pandemic

32. The Company has followed level 3 of fair value hierarchy of the financial instruments considering all current assets
and liabilities are at fair value. However, unquoted shares are subject to the valuation by the independent valuer.

33. Balances of Trade Receivable, Loans & Advances, Trade Payable and Other current assets & liabilities are subject
to confirmation from the respective parties and consequently adjustments if any will be made at the time of reconciliation.

34, Contingent liabilities and commitments

{i) Capital commitment; {Amt in Lacs)
Particulars As at 31st March,24 As at 31st March,23
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on 757 00.80
capital account and not provided for (net of advance) |

(i) Contingent liabilities (Amt in Lacs)
Particulars As at 31st March,24 As at 31st March,23
Bank Guarantees 1626.76 1848.22
Other contingent liabilities S NIL MIL
Disputed amounts for sales tax and entry tax 11:.88 __ 1198

35, During the year the company has paid an amou {$48ﬂ93 75) to the wrong vendor without proper

verification of bank details and was subjected to t
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46, There was a liability of Rs.237.08 Lakhs on account of an expenditure Incurred in earlier year is considered as
disputed liabiiity due to uncertainty of work done by the vendor and subject to the verification and investigation Is being

done by the management,

37 Additonal information pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 -

A Detalls of ltems of Exceptional and Extra Ordinary Nature ; 30.41

B Prior period ltems : MIL

¢ 1.Value of Imports on C.LF. basis, ; 10,32517
2. Expanditure in Foreign Currency on Account of Royalty, Know-how, : 794.54
Fees,
1 Interest and other matters and remittance on account of dividend in MIL

foresgn currancy

D Earning in Foreign Exchange on Export, Royalty, Know-how, Fees, Interest,

Dividend or others ! 70.09
E Aggregate of the amounts set aside or proposed to be

set aside to Reserves or Provisions MNIL
F Travelling! Other expenditures In foreign currency 154.38

Notes "1 1o “26” form an integral part of the accounts and have been duly authenticated.
fis per our report of this date annexed

For Rajesh Kumar Gokul Chandra & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN : 323891E /éw,f,, l"ﬂ"’:’? MC

Subhash Chandra Saraff
Director

(DIN : 00354969)
in

\",}r}\w v // _'_.____...-——-—'-_"
(CA. Archana Jhunjhunwala) . . Abhishek Saraff Priyanka Saraff

Partner Director Director
Membership No. 069068 (DIN: 00355289) {DIN: 06420193)

Place : Kolkata
Dated @ 03.09.2024







